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John, Lisa - — — -
To: Pate, Andrew

Subject: RE: Re - Gladys Richards inquest

Hello

I can confirm that the Coroner has postponed this Inquest and is currently in discussion with the interested persons
as to alternative dates. | suggest you contact this office again in a couple of weeks where we may be able to give you
more information about the new date.

Regards
Lisa John

Coroners Officer
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Pate, Andrew i Code A
ient: 12 November 2012 12:40

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Re - Gladys Richards inquest

Hello,
Please can I confirm the inquest of Gladys Richards has been postponed from Dec 3rd.

I am scheduled to cover this inquest for ITV Meridian, so would like to know for my diary. Not for
broadcast.

Andrew Pate

Andrew Pate | Correspondent | Broadcast | ITV ple
ITV Meridian | Fusion 3 | 1200 Parkway | Whiteley | PO15 7AD | Tel: 084488 12144 | | Code A i
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ITV plc (Registration No. 4967001) (ITV) is incorporated in England and Wales with its
registered office at The London Television Centre, Upper Ground, London SE1 9LT.
Please visit the official ITV website at www.itv.com for the latest company news.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential, may be privileged,
may be subject to copyright and are intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email and you are not the intended
recipient please notifypostmaster@itv.com and delete this email and you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this email are strictly prohibited.

Although ITV routinely screens for viruses, recipients should scan this email and any
attachments for viruses. ITV makes no representation or warranty that this email or
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any of its attachments is free of viruses or defects and does not accept any
responsibility for any damage caused by any virus or defect transmitted by this email.
ITV reserves the right to monitor all e mails and the systems upon which such e mails
are stored or circulated.

This email does not conclude a binding agreement. Any views or opinions presented in
this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
ITV.

Thank You.



